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Mastercreation TFS

From: Trupti Dalvi
Sent: 04 May 2024 13:17
To: Anuj Dubey; Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Parag Pandey
Subject: RE: Need to unblock vendor in SAFAL 

Coordinator’s Name – Ashwini Navale 
Mail - Accounts Technosteel India accounts@technosteelindia.com 
Contact No. - 93209 22777 
 

From: Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 04 May 2024 13:11 
To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Need to unblock vendor in SAFAL  
 
Hi Trupti, 
 
Kindly provide Coordinators details from vendor’s side. 
 
Regards, 
Anuj Dubey  
 

From: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 04 May 2024 12:59 
To: Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Need to unblock vendor in SAFAL  
 
Coordinator’s Name – Sandeep Bhat 
Mail - Sandeep Bhat sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in 
Contact No. - 98219 45599 
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From: Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 04 May 2024 12:45 
To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Need to unblock vendor in SAFAL  
 
Hi Trupti, 
 
As discussed, kindly provide coordinator’s Name , Mail and contact detail. 
 
@Omkar- unblock Once detail received.   
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Regards, 
Anuj Dubey |Manager Accounts  
Travel Food Services Pvt Ltd 
Mobile- 9930543999 
 


